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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivann@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, August 2, 2012 11:42 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: New Cabinet 

FYI 

From: Benaim, Daniel 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 10:02 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 3 
Subject: FW: NeW Cabinet 

In case you don't already have the below... a list of announced officials. Tracks w what I Sent last night. 

The (To be confirmed) Sports Minister Rania Elwany would be a third woman. 

Mekky, the justice minister, is one of the reformist judges I mentioned (who had previously refused, I 
heard). Per Reuters: "Last month, Mekky showed his strong support for the new government by giving the legal 
justification for the recall of the Islamist-dominated parliament on several television talk shows." 

From: Campbell, Ian 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 8:46 AM 	  
To: Luyen.Tran 	 ; Billy.Pelton 	 k mary b goodmanC 	 ; Allen, Katherine E; Rose, 
Jonathan S 
Subject: FW: New Cabinet 

The list from the PM's 1430 press conference. Swearing in will be at 1630 local. Reporting cable and bios will follow. 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Elhusseiny, Mohamed A 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 2:42 PM 
To: Campbell, Ian 
Cc: Rueter, Eric J; DeLong, Aaron M; Aicher, Rachel A; Musser, Courtney C 
Subject: New Cabinet 

Sr. Name Title Remarks 
1 Ahmed Mekki Justice 

2 Hatem Saleh Industry & Foreign 

Trade 

3 Salah Abdel 

Maksoud 
Information FJP 

4 Mohamed Saber 

Arab 
Culture 
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5 Khaled 

Mahmoud Al 

Azhary 

Manpower FJP 

6 Ahmed Gamal 
Eldin 

Interior 

7 Ibrahim Ahmed 

Ghoneim 

Education 

8 Mustafa Mosaad Higher Education 

9 Mohamed 

Mustafa Flamed 

Health 

10 Ashraf El Araby Planning & Intl 

Cooperation 

11 Osama Yasin Youth Ministry of 

State (FJP) 

12 Mahmoud Balbaa Electricity & Energy 

13 Osama Saleh Investment (NEW) Used to Head 

the General 

Authority for 

Investment 

14 Osama Kamal Petroleum 

15 Hesham Zaazou Tourism Used to be 

First Assistant 
to the Minister 

of Tourism 

16 Tarek Wafeek Housing FJP 

17 Hany Mahmoud Communications Used to Head 
the IDSC 

18 Mumtaz El Saied Finance From Ganzouri 

Cabinet 

19 Mohamed 

Rashad 

Transport 

20 Ali Sabry Military Production Ministry of 

State -From 

Ganzouri 

Cabinet 

21 Nagwa Khalil Insurance From Ganzouri 

Cabinet 

22 Nadia Zakhary Academic Research From Ganzouri 
Cabinet 

23 Mohamed 
Ibrahim 

Antiquities Ministry of 

State-From 

Ganzouri 

Cabinet 

24 Mohamed 

Mahsoub 

Legal and 

Parliamentary 

Councils Affairs (NEW) 

Ministry of 

State - Al 

Wasat Party 
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25 Mohamed Bahaa 

El Din 

Irrigation 

26 Mohamed Salah 

Abdel Mo'men 

Agriculture 

27 Rania Elwany 

(TBC) 

Sports (NEW) Ministry of 

State 

28 Abu Zeid 

Mohamed Abu 

Zeid 

Supply & Interior 

Trade 

29 Osama El Abd Endowments 

30 Hussein Tantawy Defense Old 

31 Ahmed.Zaki 

Abdein 

Local Development Ministry of 

State - Used to 

be Governor of 
Kafr El Sheikh 

32 Abdel Qawy 

Khalifa 

Utilities, Water and 

Sanitation 
Ministry of 

State -Used to 

be Governor of 
Cairo 

33 Mohamed Kamel 

Amr 
Foreign Affairs From Ganzouri 

Cabinet 

34 Environment Ministry of 
State 

35 Civil Aviation 

Until the new Ministers take the oath, some of the above-mentioned names might be changed. 

The PM has not yet named the Environment and Civil Aviation Ministers. 

Mohamed Elhusseiny 

Economic and Political Section 

Embassy of the United States of America 

8 Kamal El Din Salah St. - Garden City - Cairo 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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